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Gentlemen: -

With reference to your letter f Aug. 7, last,

I beg to inform you that Mr. V. P. Fright, Indian Agent,

Fort Princes, has reported that the work done to protect

the bank of the Indian Reserve at the front of the Board-

ing School and at Reserve No. 16A last fall is not of a

permanent nature and is of no use as it will all waah

may in the spring. I have to request that substantial

satisfatory works be immediately undertaken by the

rio, Minnesota Power Company to protect the bank in

on and if such satisfactory works are not executed

said Company in the near future proceedings will

Exchequer Court in accordance with the advice

ofwas received from the Departant

Your obedient servant,

52

Asstwent Deputy and Secretary.

(2) Le Compte du compte et de la

February 1913 - 20 February 1913, (R.G. 10, Volume 5444)
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